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PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Name and Title of Firm's Contact Person for Questions

Each prospective Bidder must answer all of the following questions and provide all requested information, 
where applicable. Any prospective Bidder failing to do so will be deemed to be not responsive and not 
responsible with respect to this Prequalification at the sole discretion of the University of California. In 
addition, bidder must list accurate names and telephone numbers of applicable contact references. If 
University is unable, after reasonable efforts, to confirm the past project information submitted by bidder, 
said project will not be accepted as a qualifying project. All Bidders that have submitted a Prequalification 
Questionnaire will be notified in writing of whether or not they have successfully achieved Prequalification 
status. Prospective Bidders that affirmatively respond (i.e. answer YES) to all questions, submit all 
required information and supporting data, and are determined to have accurately responded to the 
questions will be prequalified. Only those Bidders that have been determined to be prequalified will be 
eligible to submit a bid for this Project. 

If the prospective Bidder is determined by the University not to be prequalified, the prospective Bidder may 
request a review by the Facility. Any such request must be received by the Facility within 3 calendar days 
after receipt by the prospective Bidder of the determination. The decision resulting from such review is 
final and is not appealable within the University of California. Any person or entity not satisfied with the 
outcome of the prequalification must file a writ challenging the outcome within 10 calendar days from the 
date of the University's written notice regarding prequalification determination. Any assertion that the 
outcome of the prequalification process was improper will not be a ground for a bid protest. 

All information submitted for Prequalification evaluation will be considered official information acquired in 
confidence, and the University will maintain its confidentiality to the extent permitted by law. 

WHERE NECESSARY, COPY THE FORMS IN THIS PACKAGE. USE ONLY THESE FORMS. 

Refer to Supplementary Instructions to Bidders for additional information. 

Firm's Phone # Firm's License #Firm's Fax #

Firm Name and Full Address

***THIS COMPLETED FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ADVANCE OF THE BID***

Signed:

County, State of , on .

Typed Name and Title

The Undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that all of the qualification information submitted with this 

form is true and correct and that this Declaration was executed in 
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PRIOR CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE: To be allowed to submit a bid, Bidders must have the 
minimum experience described below. Submit, on this form only proof of the following prior 
construction experience: 

1. Submit information only for projects meeting the following criteria: 

a. Each submitted project must have been fully completed by Bidder since 
January 1, 2008 (fully completed shall be defined as bidder having completed all 
on-site work, including punch list, and submitted all required close-out 
documentation to project owner or general contractor, as applicable); and 

b. Each submitted project must have included asphalt paving work performed in a 
commercial or institutional facility; and  

c. Said facility must have remained fully operational during construction; and 

d. At least 80% of said asphalt paving work must have been performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors). 

2. Bidder must submit information on a sufficient number of projects meeting all of the 
criteria specified in Paragraph 1 above so as to demonstrate the following: 

a. Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the projects during a one-year (12 
consecutive month) period and the asphalt paving work of each must have cost 
at least $20,000.00; and 

b. Bidder must have fully completed a total aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of 
asphalt paving work over a one-year (12 consecutive month) period. 

NOTES: 

A. "Fully completed" shall be defined as Bidder having completed all on-site work, 
including punch list, and submitted all required close-out documentation to project 
owner or general contractor, as applicable. 

B. Bidder, the licensed entity listed on Page 1 of this Questionnaire, must have been 
the contractor on each project submitted for consideration. Bidder may not use 
experience performed by a parent company, a sister subsidiary company, or a 
subsidiary to the Bidder. Additionally, Bidder may not use experience where Bidder 
was one member of a separately licensed joint venture entity. 

C. If Bidder is a joint venture, all construction experience must have been performed by 
the joint venture entity itself. 
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES
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END OF PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Project Name Project Location (City & State)

Owner's Name & Telephone Owner's Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Contact Person's Name & Telephone

Design Professional's or General Contractor's 
Name & Telephone

Project Start Date

COPY ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NEEDED

Project Completion Date

1. Is all on-site work, including punch list work, complete, and has all 
required close-out documentation been submitted to project owner or 
general contractor, as applicable?

 NO YES

2. Did project include asphalt paving work performed in a commercial or 
institutional facility?

 NO YES

4. Was at least 80% of said asphalt paving work performed by bidder's 
own forces (not subcontractors)?

 NO YES

5. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.a on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed at least 5 of the 
projects during a one-year (12 consecutive month) period and the 
asphalt paving work of each must have cost at least $20,000.00”)?

 NO YES

3. Did said facility remain fully operational during construction?
 NO YES

6. Is this project to be used to meet the criteria of Paragraph 2.b on 
Page 2 of this form (“Bidder must have fully completed a total 
aggregate of at least $400,000.00 of asphalt paving work over a one-
year (12 consecutive month) period”)?

 NO YES


